SAFETY INSPECTION

Angel a second		Property and the Parks of the P	-	
T MARY'S HOSPETAL		2. REGIONAL OFFICE	C	
ST. MARY'S HOSPETAL		299 Rossever	- Pun	
		199 Kussen	7/1	1/22
HENCIANDER, WI.	54501	Geor Eugn,	5. DATE OF	SPECTION
OCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBERIO	(70	20 0	1691
30-03450	45-054	10-01	BUHIN	1110
nsee:				
Inspection was an examination of the activitie	es conducted under your lice	our license. The inspection	consisted of selec-	compliance with the Nuclear tive examinations of procedures
ulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and requisit representative records, interviews, v. rt. person	nnel, and observations by the	e inspector. The findings as	a result of this in	aspection are as follows:
1. Within the scope of this inspection, no viola				
T spector also verified the reps you have		stions identified during the	last inspection. M	Ve have no further questions on
 T espector also verified the reps you had those actions at this time. 	to correct the viol	during the		
	viting on shark and	e in violation of NPC	rements	
3. During this inspection certain of your action THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION who	ich is required to be posted i	n accordance with 10 CFR	19.11.	
				orly posted to indicate the presence
ote				R 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.
				were not properly
B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of rad	loactive meterial, 10 CFR 2	0.203(f)(1), or (f)(2),		The not properly
The presence of rac			of sector	were not performed at the
C				s were not performed at the proper
D. Records of FINAL ROOM	IN SURVEY FOR	MAINTE CONTRACTOR	albor .	were not properly maintained.
E. Documents were not properly ported	or otherwise made available	10 CFR 19.11.		
F. Reports or notifications of				were not made in acci rdance
with 10 CFR		_ or License Condition Nu		
MH10CFR 71.5 (a)	STATES THAT E	ACH LEDENSEE W	HO TRANSP	CORTS LECEUSED MATE
490-R 173.475 STATES	OF THEIR PLANT	- SHALL COMPL	y wern	49CFR 170 TIMEOUTH
490FR 173, 475 STATES	THAT THE SHIPPA	IL SHALL ENSUE	GUE LEAVE	S.
+ THE CONTAMINATIONS	HEVELD CONS LUK!	The Property		
Coursey to THE ABONE				
POCONTATUENS MOYOR	SHOW TECHNETEN	m GENERATURS	RETHER	ED TO THE MANUFACT
9010020077 9	900907			
REG3 LIC30 48-05470-01	PNU	Called the Control of		
		ottor will be taken	t the violation	ien, fied in the items checked show
hereby state that within 30 days the actions in his statement of corrective actions is made in	described by me to the inspin accordance with the require	ements of 10 CFR 2.201.	o further respons	e will be submitted unless required b
ne NRC.				
(/ ////	DT 9/11	2020	04).	Lots 6 Sepremoin
XDIM axable	KI 1/1/1/3	William 7	URE NACINE	VECTOL DATE

SEP 1 0 1800 IE 07 11

IRC Form 601	1		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
12-81) 0 CF F 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION	
Sa Many's Margaras		2. REGIONAL OFFICE	C.
ST. MARY'S XLOSPETAK 1044 KABEL AVENUE		REGION TH	To Ross
D MAGEL NVENU			JL 60137
CHINELANDER, WI.	54501	Dies Cuya	S. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-03450	48-054	70-01	30 August 1990
censee:			
he inspection was an examination of the activitie egulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulation of representative records, interviews, with person	ons and the conditions of y	our license. The inspection	on consisted of telective examinations of procedures
1. Within the scope of this inspection, no viole	itions were observed.		
2. The inspector also verified the steps you hat those action. I this the.	ve taken to correct the viol	ations identified during th	ne last inspection. We have no further questions on
3. During this inspection certain of your activ THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which			
			was not properly posted to indicate the presence
of e		-	. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.43
B. Containers located in	active material 10 CFR 20	203(f)(1), or (f)(2)	were not properl
labeled to indicate the presence of radio	active material. TO the his	recommen, or man	
Пс			ofere not performed at the prope
trequencies. 10 CFR		License C	Condition
D. Records of FINAL ROOM 10 CFR 20.401 (6)	SURVEY FOR	Proposition No.	
E. Documents were not properly posted or	otherwise made available.	10 CFR 19.11.	
F. Reports or notifications of			were de in accordance
with 10 CFR		or License Condition N	umber
×10CFR 71.5 (a) si	ALES THAT EA	CH LECENSEE W	HO TRANSPORTS LICEUSED MAI
490FR 173, 475 STATES THE CONTENTS THE	THEIR PLANT THE SHIPPE VELS ARE WELL	SHALL COMPLE SHALL ENSURE EN THE ALLOWA	Y WITH 49CFR 130 THROUGE BY APPROPRIATE TENTS THAT
			WORE NOT TESTED ON PACKA
	,		RETURNED TO THE MANUFAC
hereby state that within 30 days the actions desi his statement of corrective actions is made in ac- ne NRC.	orlbed by me to the inspect corderce with the equirem	ents of 10 CFR 2.201. No	t the violations identified in the items checked above o further response will be submitted unless required
		Was -	Specialel 6 Seromour
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	ONATU	RE NAC INSPECTOR DATE